
 

 

NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT  

MEMORANDUM  

 

 

TO:  Esther Evikana, President 

  Members of the Board 

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Superintendent 

FROM: Earl San Nicolas, Interim Human Resources Director 

DATE: February 6, 2026 

SUBJECT: Resignations         Memo No. SB26-095 

                                (Informational Item) 

NSBSD Strategic Plan Summary:  

Staff Support & Professional Development 

Goal 6: Build and sustain a thriving workforce aligned with the mission of this District 

Issue Summary: 

According to Board Policy, resignations are accepted by the Superintendent and brought to the next 

School Board meeting for information. 

 

Name Position Location Effective Date 

Cobb, William Principal Tikiġaq School End of School Year 

Schaffer, Brian Principal Meade River School End of School Year 

Punla, Alma 
9th-12th Language Arts/Social 

Studies Teacher 
Meade River School End of School Year 

De Guzman, 

Mecheal 
5th Grade Teacher Meade River School End of School Year 

Gordon, Tischia Special Education Teacher  Nuiqsut Trapper School February 2, 2026 
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Signature:
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Earl "Dimple" San Nicolas (Feb 12, 2026 09:35:10 AKST)
Earl "Dimple" San Nicolas
dimple.gandia@nsbsd.orgdavid.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org
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